

SENATE MEETING MINUTES May 7, 2019 | 3:00-4:30p.m., | Location: 9C Council Room

VOTING: Sebastian Garcia, Jessica Heredia, Gloria Herrera, Jacob Duran, Luis

Vazquez, Sophia Ruiz

ABSENT: Tatianna Alonso, Andy Shin

NON-VOTING: Richmond Tang

GUESTS: Maria Galvan, Jesus Garcia, Hugo Fulcheri, Maricela Vazquez

I. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 3:05pm by Jacob Duarte

- II. FLAG SALUTE
- III. ROLL CALL
- IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Minutes of 4/30/19 approved under general consent

v. OPEN FORUM – Fabian Pavon spoke about May Day and upcoming workshops

VI. REPORTS

A.S. Advisor – Andi Sims spoke about the upcoming time of recognition and commencement. She is speaking with Fabian Pavon on Friday. Andi spent time yesterday with two students that represent the Muslim community. Specifically, the need for a meditation/prayer space. Currently we are in Ramadan. There is space built in to the new Student Center plans, scheduled for opening in Fall 2022. The question is what to do in the meantime. Board of Trustees meeting is tomorrow 5/8/19. Resolution #5 moving Admin Specialist salary to district and also the new AS vision will be presented. Gio Rodriguez reported that today was Pizza with the President, LEED Buildings were discussed. Cultural Conversations is coming up on May 30. He is proud of the work everyone is doing. Athletics Fair is this Thursday May 9. Promotional items will be given out and workout towels. Students and Educators of Distinction is this Saturday. Senate applications are due May 10. Finals Frenzy is coming up.

A.S. Secretary – Farm Day shirts are here, there is an appropriation waiting to be signed by one more senator and also applying senators should sign in.

A.S. President – Shadiyah met with persons from the learning language center today, spoke about improving the Mountie App and other issues. She attended May Day.

A.Ś. Vice President – Played a video of "Dear White Counselor"
Student Trustee –

ICC – Ratified the ICC Constitution at yesterday's meeting. Next meeting is May 20th. Will be handing out recognized officer positions at the Student Leadership and Advisor awards from 2-4pm.

College Committees -

VII. INFORMATION & ANNOUNCEMENTS (15 minute maximum) – IDEAS Club – May Day March Presentation – Representatives from the club described their experience at this event.

Senate Meeting Minutes



SENATE MEETING MINUTES May 7, 2019 | 3:00-4:30p.m., | Location: 9C Council Room

VIII. DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS

A. Resolution #6 – California Student Sustainability
M/S Jessica Heredia/Andy Shin Sophia Ruiz pulled up a list of amendments to change. Changes made. Vote: Unanimous

IX. BOARD COMMUNICATION = Jessica Heredia worked on two resolutions, also we need help on Thursday with athletics fair. Gloria Barrera is promoting the GoFund me page for Luis Sanchez. Sebastian Garcia is working on a presentation. Andy Shin would like to meet with the two muslim students Andi spoke two yesterday. Jacob Duarte is making a resolution about students having to meet with counselors. Luis Vasquez said they have volunteer hours from 9-3 at Athletics Fair on Thursday. Sophia Ruiz is working on a composting resolutions.

X. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 4:10pm Minutes taken by Leslie J. Hennings